TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Kenneth McLaughlin, Chief of Police \(‘j/\

VIA: Carol S. Houck, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Update for the Public Safety Department as of January 31, 2023.

Calls for Service — Summary
e See attached data report.
e Five responses were recorded in the Town of Millville.

Volunteer Unit
¢ The Volunteer Unit logged 197 hours of service in January 2023.

Monthly Police Training Summary
¢ Field Training Officer Course (Alava, Dalton, Hopkins)
e Suicide Prevention for Law Enforcement (All officers)
e WRAP Restraint Device (All officers)
e Anti-Bias Training for Law Enforcement (Ballentine, Carter, Dalton)
e Use of Force Situations (All officers)
e JPX Pepper Gun Instructor (Bradshaw)
e Advanced School Resource Officer (Bradshaw)
e Active Attack Integrated Response Course (Watkins)

Community Policing Initiatives
e Senior Check-In

e House Checks

e Business Checks
e Drug Take-Back

e Special Olympics
e Speed Signs

Miscellaneous
e Assist the Town of Dewey Beach with police chief hiring process.
e Chief MclLaughlin participated in the Delaware Overdose Fatality Review Commission meeting.
e Chief MclLaughlin participated in the Prescription Opioid Settlement Commission meeting.
e Representatives of the OVPD attended the Millville Vol. Fire Company Ladies Night event.
e Chief McLaughlin participated in the Delaware Homeland Security Law Enforcement Weapons of
Mass Destruction Sub-Committee meeting.
e Chief Mclaughlin participated in the Ethics Training for state officials.
e The OVPD initiated applicant testing to fill a current vacancy.
e OVPD staff assisted with Fire & Ice events at John West Park.
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